
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 4:26 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi
Subject: FW: REMINDER: ACTION - SUBMIT FINAL SESSION TITLES/DESCRIPTIONS by

NOVEMBER 30; and December 7 Deadline

Importance: High

Jimi,

I got these two comments on our description of the RIC.

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATIONS

Further develop description as it only includes SOARCA and not actual session itself. What is new in
this area (within 1 year), and how is this work being used by the program offices?

Revised (in Yellow)

The U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's (NRC's) State-of-the-Art Reactor Consequence Analyses (SOARCA) research
project is designed to estimate the realistic outcomes of nuclear power plant severe accident scenarios. The project also
evaluated and improved methods and models for realistically evaluating plant responses during severe accidents,
including protective actions for the public (such as evacuation and sheltering), and the potential public health risk. The
NRC performed this study, in part, to develop information about the effectiveness of methods for mitigating severe
accidents at nuclear power plants to prevent or minimize harm to the public. The SOARCA study seeks to produce more
realistic estimates of plant behavior during severe accidents, thereby improving understanding of consequences of a
potential accident. Within the past year, NRC staff has met with the SOARCA Peer Review Committee multiple times
and part of this session will include a perspective of the SOARCA Peer Review. Additionally, within the past year, NRC
has initiated an uncertainty study for SOARCA and this session will include a discussion of this uncertainty study.

Please let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Langlie, Liz
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 12:08 PM
To: Held, Wesley; Malave, Yanely; Drucker, David; Oberson, Greg; Cai, June; Thompson, Catherine; Pulvirenti, April;
Scott, Michael; VandenBerghe, John; Shropshire, Alan; Lund, Louise; Hardies, Robert; Giitter, Joseph; Sail, Basia; Cloyd,
SherVerne; Williams, Donna; Doolittle, Elizabeth; Rivera-Varona, Aida; Snyder, Amy; Som, Swagata; Roquecruz, Carla;
Scales, Kerby; Sallman, Ahsan; Cartwright, William; Cullingford, Michael; Oudinot, Daniele; Evans, Jonathan; Markley,
Michael; Bailey, Stewart; Gall, Jennifer; Day, Kerstun; Emche, Danielle; Barkley, Richard; Anzenberg, Vered;
Anooshehpoor, Rasool; Tetter, Keith; Concepcion, Milton; Moyer, Carol; Carpenter, Robert; Stevens, Gary; Sangimino,
Donna-Marie; Reed, Wendy; Cupidon, Les; Chang, Richard; Calvo, Antony; Mrowca, Lynn; Shropshire, Alan;
VandenBerghe, John; Mroz (Sahm), Sara; Morris, Scott; Mathew, Roy; Miller, Kenn; Sail, Basia; Eisenberg, Wendy;
Mathew, Roy; Miller, Kenn; Tene, Kimberly; Mills, Daniel; Kennedy, James; Miller, Barry
Cc: Kipfer, Lorna; Schum, Constance; Anderson, Patricia; Coffin, Stephanie; Bonaccorso, Amy
Subject: REMINDER: ACTION - SUBMIT FINAL SESSION TITLES/DESCRIPTIONS by NOVEMBER 30; and December 7
Deadline
Importance: High

Dear Session Coordinators - Please see important deadlines and information below:
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NOVEMBER 30 DEADLINE

* FINAL session titles and session descriptions are due by COB on November 30 (tomorrow) -
including COMBINED sessions.

• If we do NOT receive a REVISED session title and/or session description by the above due date,
your ORIGINAL title and/or description submission will be considered your FINAL title and/or
description for the website and printed conference program.

DECEMBER 7 DEADLINE

* All speaker confirmation packets (confirmation forms/agreement forms/bios) are due by COB on
December 7.

* LIST your session speakers in PRESENTATION ORDER and send to us by COB on December 7
if you have not already done so.

Send final session titles, final session descriptions, speaker confirmation packets and speaker listings
in presentation order to Liz Langlie at liz.lanIie(ZDnrc.qov or to Lorna Kipfer at Iorna.kiDfer(Znrc.qov or
to MS O-13E19 or MS O-13F15M.

Thanks much for all your hard work for the RIC 2011 - we appreciate it!

Liz

Liz Langlie
Program Specialist, NRR/PMDA
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
301/415-7237
O-13E9
liz.langlie@nrc.gov

From: Langlie, Liz
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 11:49 AM
To: Held, Wesley; Malave, Yanely; Drucker, David; Oberson, Greg; Cai, June; Thompson, Catherine; Pulvirenti, April;
Scott, Michael; VandenBerghe, John; Shropshire, Alan; Lund, Louise; Hardies, Robert; Giitter, Joseph; Sail, Basia; Cloyd,
SherVerne; Williams, Donna; Lee, Mike; Doolittle, Elizabeth; Rivera-Varona, Aida; Snyder, Amy; Som, Swagata;
Roquecruz, Carla; Scales, Kerby; Sallman, Ahsan; Cartwright, William; Cullingford, Michael; Oudinot, Daniele; Evans,
Jonathan; Markley, Michael; Bailey, Stewart; Gall, Jennifer; Day, Kerstun; Emche, Danielle; Barkley, Richard; Anzenberg,
Vered; Anooshehpoor, Rasool; Tetter, Keith; Concepcion, Milton; Moyer, Carol; Carpenter, Robert; Stevens, Gary;
Sangimino, Donna-Marie; Reed, Wendy; Cupidon, Les; Chang, Richard; Calvo, Antony; Mrowca, Lynn; Shropshire, Alan;
VandenBerghe, John; Mroz (Sahm), Sara; Morris, Scott; Mathew, Roy; Miller, Kenn; Sail, Basia; Eisenberg, Wendy;
Mathew, Roy; Miller, Kenn; Tene, Kimberly; Mills, Daniel
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7,

Cc: Kipfer, Lorna; 'Betsy Oliveto'; Coffin, Stephanie; Bonaccorso, Amy; Schum, Constance; Anderson, Patricia
Subject: EXTENDED DUE DATE for Confirming Speakers; Final Titles & Descriptions Still Due 11/30; Technical Schedule
Under Review
Importance: High

Dear Session Coordinators,

We truly appreciate that you have been working hard to confirm your speakers by the November 26 due date.
The past few days, we have received feedback that this due date may be a challenge to meet. Given that the
Thanksgiving holiday is quickly approaching, we have extended the due date for submitting confirmation
packets (confirmation forms, agreement forms, bios); and speaker presentation titles to December 7.
2010. Attached for your convenience is the revised Key Milestones and Due Dates Schedule that is also
posted on RIC Central for your use.

Important Information

1) Final session titles and descriptions are still due November 30, 2010 (including combined session
titles and descriptions).

2) The technical session schedule is currently under review by NRR Management for final approval.
As soon as we receive approval, we will send you the schedule so you may notify your speakers of
the exact date and time of their presentations.

Submit all forms to Liz Langlie at liz.lanaliecnrc.aov or MS O-13E19 or O-13F15M; or to Lorna Kipfer at
lorna.kipferanrc..ov.

We hope the above information lightens your burden and we wish you have a very enjoyable Thanksgiving,
thank you!

Liz

Liz Langlie
Program Specialist, NRR/PMDA
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
301/415-7237
0-13E9
liz.langlie@nrc.gov
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